No.EDN-A-Ga(17)-8/2009-
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Department of Higher Education

From
The Secretary (Hr. Education) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh.
To
1. The Registrar, Chitkara University, Solan, Kallujhanda
(Barotiwala), Tehsil Nalagarh, Distt. Solan, H.P.
2. The Registrar, Eternal University, Baru Sahib, Distt. Sirmour,
H.P.
3. The Registrar, Baddi University of Emerging Sciences and
Technology, Baddi, Makhnumajra(Baddi), Distt. Solan, H.P.
4. The Registrar, Shoolini University of Biotechnology and
Management Sciences, Solan, Via Ochhghat, PO Sultanpur,
Distt. Solan, E.P.-
5. The Registrar, Manav Bharti University, Solan, H.P., Village
Lado, PO Sultanpur, Via Kumarhatti, Distt. Solan, H.P.
6. The Registrar, Maharishi Markandeshwar University, Solan, -
Village Lado, PO Sultanpur, Via Kumarhatti, Distt. Solan,
H.P.
T The Rexiatrar. Apnd Tledversity Kb l/mado oy Do
‘Kangra, H.P.
~The Registrar, Indus International University, VPO Bathu,
Tehsil Haroli, Distt. Una, H.P.
9. The Registrar, Bahra University, Waknaghat(Solan), H.P.,
Village Wakna Bisha, PO Kiarighat, The. Kandaghat, Distt.
Solan, H.P.
10. The Registrar, SRI SAI University, Palampur, PO Palampur,
Distt. Kangra, H.P. :
11. The Registrar, ICFAI University, Solan, H.P., Atal Education
Hub, Baddi, Distt. Solan, H.P.
Dated: Shimla-2, the p?g‘ May, 2012.
Subject: Regarding credit of upto one percent of the total fee in the
name of the H.P. Private Educational Institutions Regulatory
Commission.
Sir,

In supersession of this dep.tt. letter of even number dated 23"
May, 2012 on the subject cited above and in continuation to this department
letter of No. EDN-A-Ka(5)-1/2011-Loose dated 5™ May, 2012 w.r.t. approval of

courses/fees for the session 2012-2013, I am directed to say that as per



provisions of the section 8(a) of the H.P. Private Educational Instituions
(Regulatory Commission) Act, 2010 upto one percent fee as assessed by the
Regulatory Commission is required to be credited to the fund established vide
Act ibid. You are, therefore, permitted to charge the fees as would be assessed
by the Regulatory Commission for the academic session 2012-13 under section
8(a) of the Act ibid, from the students in addition to the fees already
fixed/approved by the Ge~ernment for the academic session 2012-13 in view of
the fact that no hike in fee has been allowed by the Govt. for this academic
session.

" You are, therefore, advised to take further necessary actibn in the
matter accordingly. ‘

Yours faithfully,
| GEmiiE

Under Secretary(Hr. Education) to the
ﬁ'_govcrnmeut of Himachal Pradesh.

Endst. No. as above. Dated; Shimla-171002 May, 2012
Copy for information and n/a to:- .
1. The Chairperson, H.P. Private Educational Institutions Regulatory
Commission, Majitha House Complex, Shimia-2 w.r.t. her letter No.
HPPERC/2/Funding/2C!: .:U. dated 18-05.2017,
2. Guard file. :

Under Secretary (Hr. Education) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh.




